

Jessie Evans

From: Ihlein, Mark <mihlein@singleton.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2016 2:20 PM
To: Jessie Evans
Subject: FW: HVO North Coal Mine – Modification 5 (DA 450-10-2003 MOD 5) - request for comment

Hi Jessie,

Singleton Council has no specific issues or requirements in respect of this proposed modification.

Regards'

Mark Ihlein
Director Planning and Infrastructure
Singleton Council



From: Jessie.Evans@planning.nsw.gov.au [<mailto:Jessie.Evans@planning.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2016 3:08 PM
To: recordsmbx; 'industry.coordination@industry.nsw.gov.au'; planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au; EPA RSD Hunter Region Mailbox; 'landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au'
Subject: HVO North Coal Mine – Modification 5 (DA 450-10-2003 MOD 5) - request for comment

Good afternoon,

HVO North Coal Mine – Modification 5 (DA 450-10-2003 MOD 5)

HV Operations Pty Limited has submitted a modification application for the HVO North Coal Mine, in the Singleton local government area.

The proposal involves:

- an upgrade of a sediment basin at the Hunter Valley Load Point, including removal of 0.14 hectares of over-storey native Swamp Oak vegetation; and
- seeking approval of communication towers to remove the administrative burden associated with the need to recertify the towers every 5 years as complying development under the Mining SEPP.

The relevant documents, including the Environmental Assessment may be accessed from the Department's website (www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au).

You are invited to comment on the proposed modification and include advice on recommended conditions of consent by **Friday 18 November 2016**.

Kind Regards,
Jessie

Jessie Evans

Team Leader

Resource Assessments | Planning Services

Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 9274 6419 E jessie.evans@planning.nsw.gov.au



**Planning &
Environment**



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)



*You can find us at our new office
Level 22, 320 Pitt St, Sydney, 2000*